	LEGISLATIVE FACT SHEET

	

	DATE:
	March 1, 2007
	
	BT OR RC NUMBER:
	2007-314

	
	
	
	
	

	SPONSORING AGENCY (Department/Division/Agency): 

	Department of Public Works – Director’s Office

	Federal or State Mandates:
	N/A

	

	PURPOSE/SUMMARY:
	This is a License Agreement with Florida East Coast Railway for the

	reconstruction of the railroad crossing on Greenland Road just west of Phillips Highway. This agreement is

	necessary to allow the City to reconstruct the crossing in connection with the Greenland Road project

	contained in the Better Jacksonville Plan.

	

	Under the terms of the Agreement, the City agrees to solely bear the costs of all installation, construction,

	maintenance and replacement of all facilities at the crossing site. This cost is estimated to be $864,426.00.

	Additionally, the City agrees to pay the Railroad an annual license fee which is established at $6,000.00 per

	year.

	

	The initial cost of $864,426.00 is available and has been budgeted in the Greenland Road capital account.

	Traffic Engineering will include the $6,000.00 annual license fee in their operational budget.

	

	FUNDING:
	Net Amount Appropriated:
	$
	864,426.00
	as follows:

	
	
	
	

	
	Federal Funding Source
	N/A
	Amount: $
	

	
	State Funding Source
	N/A
	Amount: $
	

	
	City of Jax Funding Source
	Better Jacksonville projects
	Amount: $
	864,426.00

	
	In-Kind Contribution
	N/A
	Amount: $
	

	
	
	
	
	

	IMPACT – FINANCIAL/OTHER:
	
	

	The financial impact is the initial $864,426.00 capital cost, plus the $6,000.00 per year license fee. Not

	entering into this License Agreement would prevent the City from reconstructing the crossing to five (5) lanes

	which is what the rest of the project will be. Not entering into this Agreement also renders the rest of this five

	(5) lane project unfeasible.


	ACTION ITEMS:

	
	Emergency?
	Yes
	
	No
	X
	Justification?
	

	
	Fiscal Year Carryover?
	Yes
	
	No
	X
	
	

	
	CIP Amendment?
	Yes
	
	No
	X
	(attach CIP)
	

	
	Contract Approval?
	Yes
	X
	No
	
	(attach a copy only)
	

	
	Related RC?
	Yes
	
	No
	X
	(attach a copy)
	

	
	Waiver of Code?
	Yes
	
	No
	X
	(Identify Code Provision
	
	)

	
	Continuation Grant?
	Yes
	
	No
	X
	
	

	

	(Please Complete and Return Immediately)


	To:
	MBRC, c/o Roselyn Chall, Budget Division, Suite 325
	

	cc:
	Adam Hollingsworth, Council Liaison 
	

	              Mayor’s Office, Fourth Floor, City Hall at St. James



	From:
	Robert A. Dyr, P. E., Senior Project Manager
	

	
	Phone:
	255-8766
	Fax:
	255-8927
	

	

	

	Contact Person:
	Robert A. Dyr, P. E.
	Phone:
	255-8766
	Fax:
	255-8927
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